May 18, 2001

        TO:   Council Member Fisher

  FROM:   Infrastructure Division

        RE:   In relation to a street name, Ed Rogowsky Way, Borough of Brooklyn

The attached material was prepared at your request.  If this material is to be introduced, please indicate below that you have received and approved the draft and please then forward six copies to Peter F. Vallone, Speaker, City Hall.

If you want to amend or alter the draft, please contact Ira S. Pers at 212-788-9089.

 In the event that you revise the attached and submit it in revised form, please send us a copy as soon as possible.

A copy of the above resolution or local law has been sent to Council Member                                    ________________ introduction.

_____________________

Jeffrey Haberman

Deputy Director

_____________________

LS# 4274




Ira S. Pers     







Legal Analyst      

Please introduce this legislation.  My approval is/is not (please circle where appropriate) needed for co-sponsorship.

_______________________



Council Member’s Signature


